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From: LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 6:02 PM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS); Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS); Peeler, 

Nancy (DHHS); Miller, Mark (DHHS); McFadden, Jevon (DHHS)
Subject: RE: embedded powerpoint

Whoops! Sorry Corinne!! 

From: Miller, Corinne (DCH)  
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 2:49 PM 
To: LyonCallo, Sarah (DCH) 
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DCH); Priem, Wesley F. (DCH); Groetsch, Kory J. (DCH); Peeler, Nancy (DCH); Miller, Mark (DCH); 
McFadden, Jevon (DCH) 
Subject: Re: embedded powerpoint 

State epi makes the request for an epi‐aid. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 25, 2015, at 1:43 PM, LyonCallo, Sarah (DCH) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov> wrote: 

Is that process like an epi‐aid? where the state health officer makes the request? 

Sent from my iPad 

On Sep 25, 2015, at 2:21 PM, Dykema, Linda D. (DCH) <DykemaL@michigan.gov> wrote: 

I just spoke with Mark Johnson with the ATSDR R5 office in Chicago. As you’re 
probably aware, Sen. Kildee has contacted EPA, CDC, DEQ about lead in Flint 
drinking water, which is how ATSDR has become involved. Mark suggested 
MDHHS request an independent CDC review of the EBL data to address the 
issues raised by the Hurley study. 

From: Miller, Corinne (DCH)  
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 4:57 PM 
To: Priem, Wesley F. (DCH); Dykema, Linda D. (DCH); Groetsch, Kory J. (DCH) 
Subject: embedded powerpoint 

This link should take you to an embedded PowerPoint of a Hurley physician study on 
lead in the Flint drinking water. 

http://www.mlive.com/opinion/flint/index.ssf/2015/09/abandon_flint_river_for_drinki.
html 

Corinne 


